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From: Ruth X Barker GRo ----------------------- 

Sent: Wed 03/07/2013 12:57:06 PM (UTC) 

To: Mark R Davies GRO ; Lesley J .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.~.-.-.-.-.-.-. 
_ _ _ 

Sewell -G.R- . -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 
Cc: Hugh Flemington[  -.. Ro. . :~ [; Susan . . 

Crichton[;_._._._._._._._._._._._._._. GRO ;l 

Subject: RE: Look North 

lit 

Yes agree re being consistent and if we start to drop our lines on confidence this couid Cat picker uIp. We did 
r '.Cr`_ nt 'y amend to reflect that we have confidence th at Horizon has not been the cause of %any of the court cases 

raised by MPs, rather than using a more generic line. 

Ruth 

From: Mark R Davies 
Sent: 03 July 2013 13:53 
To: Lesley J Sewell; Ruth X Barker 
Cc: Hugh Flemington; Susan Crichton 
Subject: RE: Look North 

I think we do need to remain consistent with what we have previously said 

From: Lesley J Sewell 
Sent: 03 July 2013 13:55 
To: Ruth X Barker 
Cc: Mark R Davies; Hugh Flemington; Susan Crichton 
Subject: Re: Look North 

Ruth 

Suggested changes: 

A Post Office spokesperson said: "In order to complete a thorough investigation and ensure our 
subpostmasters have confidence in the Horizon computer system we agreed to, and fully support, this 
external review to examine the small number of individual cases raised by a number of MPs. 
The timings are a matter for the external reviewer. But we hope the investigation can be completed as 
soon as possible. 

Do we need this! 

We have absolute confidence that Horizon has not been the cause of any of the court cases raised by MPs and hope 
that the investigation can be completed as soon as possible." 

Sent from my iPad 
On 3 Jul 2013, at 12:28, "Ruth X Barker" .... .. ....._GRo._.......... .. > wrote: 

Hi 
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Here's the propnse>d statement for Look North. This is thr same statement rlear wd for use by In last 
week. 

Would appreciate a v quick ok as BBC chasing for this. 

Ruth 

A Post Office spokesperson said: "In order to complete a thorough investigation and ensure our 
subpostmasters have confidence in the Horizon system we agreed to, and fully support, this external 
review to examine the small number of individual cases raised by a number of MPs. The timings are a 
matter for the external reviewer. We have absolute confidence that Horizon has not been the cause of 
any of the court cases raised by MPs and hope that the investigation can be completed as soon as 
possible." 


